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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

The appearance of the fort has changed somewhat through the years through 
natural deteriorations. Many original features of the fort, including the 
mofcjfc, fraising, palisade, and gateway, are no longer"existant.

The fort is about 200 feet square, although the bastions protrude out 
approximately_I|D feet from each corner. The earthworks of the fort are 
generally 10 feet in height, although they are nearly 20 feet high near 
the easternmost bastion. A large garrison cannon, located in front of the 
fort is the only armament regaining within the fort grounds.

The two powder magazines have been completely restored, as well as the 
^utHernmqst bastion. This restoration work"was"just recently^completed. 
In the planning stage now is a replica of the officer's barracks.

The history of the fort is depicted by several interpretive panels found 
on the grounds. rn 
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HISTORY OF FORT GEORGE

While we do not know if the Norsemen were here at Castine nearly a thou­ 
sand years ago, records show that the Cabots sailed by here for England in 
1U97. Since then, because it commanded the approach to the Penobscot River 
history has been colorful and complex.

In these parts were many well known adventurers and explorers. For the 
French, Jacques Gartier, Samuel Champlain, Sieur deMonts, Father Biard, and 
Mons. Vincent de St. Castine or Baron St. Castin, for whom the town was 
named. For the English, Capt. George Weymouth, Capt. John Snith, Isaac 
Allerton and Miles Sbandish of Plimouth Plantation. The Dutch were here 
twice and the Spanish once.

We are not certain whether the first fortification in Castine, about 
1626, was built by the French or the Pilgrims, but we do know that the 
present Fort George was built by the British to both protect their interests 
in the Bay of Fundy and Nova Scotia by sea, and prevent land action against 
lower Canada.
~~~" On June 17, 1779 British General McLe.an and Capt. Mbw^t of the Royal 
Navy arrived with 7f?0 land forces and three sloops of war. This site was 
selected and work begun on the fort. Since this cut off the Boston mer­ 
chants from one of their best sources of lumber, the Massachusetts General 
Court demanded action. It was July 2l*th before Commodore Slaitonstall and 
General Lovell reached Castine. This was the largest amphiDious expedition 
of the American Revolution, consisting of 37 ships mounting 328 guns and 
2000*men.

The Colonists were far too cautious. Saltonstall, with his 37 
ships, refused to attack the 3 British ships. It was August 1lrbh before an 
all-out attack was initiated and it was barely under way when 6 British 
sails were sighted. These sailed for the center of the Massachusetts fleet 
and Commodore Saltonstall called the attacking land forces back on board anc 
sailed up the Penobscot to complete annihilation, and a cost to the Massa­ 
chusetts treasury of $8,1469,780.0^. This virtually marked the end of the 
Continental Navy.

Second in command of the land forces was General Peleg Wa'dsworth, grand­ 
father of one of Maine's best loved poets, Henry Wadsworth Longfellow. 
Later in the war General Wadsworth was captured and imprisoned here but 
escaped by way of Wadsworth Cove.

After the end of the American Revolution this was the last fortificatior 
that the British evacuated.
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Hyatt, Stephen, Fort George History 
University of Maine, 1967. M 
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and pp 2U5-289/ 
Wheeler, George, Fort Pentagoet and the French Occupation of Castine, 1892
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­ 

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 
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forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 
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For the War of 1812 Maine was called upon for/2,^00 militia and troops wer< 
ed at most large coastal towns. On August 26, 1§n3, the British took the init­ 
iative and left Halifax with 3,f>00 men for a campaign against Maine. They took 
possession of what is now Maine east of the Penobscot River. At Castine they n 
paired Fort George, garrisoned it and mounted 60 cannon, and went up the river 
as far as Bangor. A canal, still visible, was dug across the neck.

Castine, for the British Army and Naval officers, became a gay and colorful, 
resort. Trade flourished, lumber was exchanged for European fineries and taxes 
collected were used to endow Dalhousie College in Halifax, Nova Scotia.

On Christmas Eve, 181^, peace was effected by the Treaty of Ghent but it 
was February 11th, 1815 before the news reached Castine, and April 25>th before 
the British blew up the fort and left.

About 19^0, former Governor Baxter asked the State Park Commission if it 
would be interested in acquiring Fort George and Battery Gosselin, by will from 
one of his clients. Thus it was that Miss Amy Witherle, member of an old 
Castine family, enabled the State to acquire this historic site.

In 1961 the 100th Maine Legislature provided funds for archeological and 
historical research.
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